Kesha Buckner

A
From: Cynthia Parker
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Kesha Buckner
Subject: FW: Tentative days for Election Training

Please place this email on the Consent Agenda for the Election Commission — reserve the Board room after hours.
Thank you.

Cynthia Parker, Chief Deputy Chancery Clerk/Board Secretary
Madison County Chancery Clerk

P O Box 404

Canton, MS 39046

(601) 855-5535

Fax: (601)855-5759

www.madison-co.com

From: Julia Hodges <Julia.Hodges@madison-co.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Cynthia Parker <cparker@madison-co.com>

Cc: Pat Truesdale <Pat.Truesdale@madison-co.com>; Helen Carney <helen.carney@madison-co.com>
Subject: Tentative days for Election Training

Cynthia, would you please check these days for Board of Supervisor room availability. Also, the days that say
we are at Trace Ridge, just in case TR says they can't handle those days and we have to switch out with BoS
days. Also, the training will last for 2 hours, but I have asked for a 3 hour window, and I guess, we really need
4 hours, since we always have people asking more personal election questions after the training is over.

Thank you,

Julia

Tentative Dates for Election Training — Primary 2019

June 12° Wednesday 10 am — 1pm BoS - Machine Training

June 18 — Tuesday — 5 pm — 8pm BoS — Paperwork and Procedure Training
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June 20 - Thursday — 5pm — 8pm — BoS — Machine Training Training

June 25 — Tuesday — 8am — 11am — Trace Ridge — Paperwork and Procedure Training
June 27— Thursday — 8am — 11 am — Trace Ridge — Machine Training

July 9 — Tuesday — 8am — 11am — Paper and Procedure Training

July 11 — Thursday Spm — 8pm — Machine Training



